

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Mon, 12 May 2025 18:35:53 +0000
To: Tess_Haller@collins.senate.gov
Subject: Call with Sec. Duffy

Hi Tess – hope you had a good weekend!

Is Sen Collins free at any of the below times to speak with Sec Duffy before the hearing this week?

Tuesday 1:30pm, 5pm
Wednesday 4:30-5:15pm

Thank you!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE

From: Cesaro, Victoria
Sent: Thu, 6 Mar 2025 17:04:20 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: Call w/Rep Harris and Sec Duffy

You don't often get email from victoria.cesaro@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Sydney:

Thank you so much for taking my call yesterday! Confirming the call tomorrow 8am between Rep Harris and Sec Duffy. Sec Duffy will call Rep Harris directly at (b)(6). Additionally, my cell is (b)(6). (b)(6) please feel free to reach out any time; I'm happy to help!

Best,

Victoria Cesaro, Director of Operations
Congressman Andy Harris, M.D. (MD-01)
1536 Longworth HOB | Office: (b)(6)